

NAVIGATOR RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 063 366 487

NOTICE OF 2013 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING NOTICE OF 2014 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING NOTICE OF 2015 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING NOTICE OF 2016 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

This Notice of Meeting should be read in its entirety. If Shareholders are in doubt as to how they should vote, they should seek advice from their professional advisers prior to voting. Should you wish to discuss the matters in this Notice of Meeting please do not hesitate to contact the Company Secretary on (+61 2) 8072 1400.

CONTENTS PAGE	
Notice of 2013 Annual General Meeting	3
Notice of 2014 Annual General Meeting	11
Notice of 2015 Annual General Meeting	19
Notice of 2016 Annual General Meeting	27
Proxy Form (2013 Annual General Meeting)	Attached
Proxy Form (2014 Annual General Meeting)	Attached
Proxy Form (2015 Annual General Meeting)	Attached
Proxy Form (2016 Annual General Meeting)	Attached



NAVIGATOR RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 063 366 487 NOTICE OF 2013 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PROXY FORM

TIME: 2:00pm (AEDT)

DATE: Monday, 21 November 2016

PLACE: Whittens & McKeough

Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

This Notice of Meeting should be read in its entirety. If Shareholders are in doubt as to how they should vote, they should seek advice from their professional advisers prior to voting. Should you wish to discuss the matters in this Notice of Meeting please do not hesitate to contact the Company Secretary on (+61 2) 8072 1400.

Notice of Annual General Meeting (setting out the proposed Resolutions) 5 Explanatory Statement (explaining the proposed Resolutions) 7 Glossary 9 Proxy Form Attached

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING AND HOW TO VOTE

VENUE

The Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders to which this Notice of Meeting relates will be held at 2:00pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at:

Whittens & McKeough, Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

The business of the Annual General Meeting affects your shareholding and your vote is important.

VOTING IN PERSON

To vote in person, attend the Annual General Meeting on the date and at the place set out above.

VOTING BY PROXY

To vote by proxy, please complete and sign the enclosed Proxy Form and either:

- 1. deliver the Proxy Form:
 - (a) by hand to: Boardroom Pty Limited, Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia; or
 - (b) by post to: Navigator Resources Limited, c/- Boardroom Pty Limited, GPO Box 3993, Sydney NSW 2001 Australia; or
- 2. by facsimile to +61 2 9290 9655; or
- 3. by online at www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2013,

so that it is received not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Proxy Forms received later than this time will be invalid.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) will be held at 2:00pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The Explanatory Statement to this Notice of Meeting provides additional information on matters to be considered at the Annual General Meeting. The Explanatory Statement forms part of this Notice of Meeting.

The Directors have determined pursuant to Regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Cth) that the persons eligible to vote at the Annual General Meeting are those who are registered Shareholders at 2:00pm (AEDT) on 19 November 2016. Terms and abbreviations used in this Notice of Meeting and Explanatory Statement are defined in the Glossary.

AGENDA

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Financial Statements and Reports

"To receive and to consider the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2013 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Directors' Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report for that financial year."

Note: This item of ordinary business is for discussion only and is not a resolution.

However, pursuant to the Corporations Act, Shareholders will be given a reasonable opportunity at the Meeting to ask questions about, or make comments in relation to, each of the aforementioned reports during consideration of these items.

Part A: Remuneration Report

1. RESOLUTION 1 - ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following resolution as an **ordinary resolution:**

"That, for the purpose of Section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act and for all other purposes, approval is given for the adoption of the Remuneration Report as contained in the Company's Annual Financial Report for the financial year ended 30 June 2013."

Note: The vote on this Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company.

Voting Exclusion Statement: In accordance with the Corporations Act, the Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 1 by or on behalf of a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors), whose remuneration details are included in the Remuneration Report (**KMP**), or any of that person's Closely Related Parties (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons) (collectively referred to as **Restricted Voter**). However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

- (a) it is cast by a person as a proxy appointed in writing that specifies how the proxy is to vote on Resolution 1; and
- (b) it is not cast on behalf of a Restricted Voter.

If you appoint the person chairing the Meeting (**Chair**) and you are not a Restricted Voter, by submitting the Proxy Form you authorise the person chairing the Meeting to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP, and you will be taken to have directed the Chair to vote in accordance with his or her stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1. If you do not want your vote exercised in favour of Resolution 1, you should direct the person chairing the Meeting to vote "against", or to abstain from voting on, this Resolution.

Dated: 17 October 2016

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Alistair McKeough

Company Secretary

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Explanatory Statement has been prepared for the information of the Shareholders in connection with the business to be conducted at the Annual General Meeting to be held at 2:00pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The purpose of this Explanatory Statement is to provide information which the Directors believe to be material to Shareholders in deciding whether or not to pass the Resolutions in the Notice of Meeting.

If you are in any doubt about what to do in relation to the Resolutions contemplated in the Notice of Meeting and this Explanatory Statement, it is recommended that you seek advice from an accountant, solicitor or other professional advisor.

Full details of the business to be considered at the Annual General Meeting are set out below.

AGENDA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

In accordance with the Constitution, the business of the Annual General Meeting will include receipt and consideration of the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2013 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Director's Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report.

In accordance with the amendments to the Corporations Act, the Company is no longer required to provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report to Shareholders unless a Shareholder has specifically elected to receive a printed copy. These amendments may result in reducing the Company's printing costs.

Whilst the Company will not provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report unless specifically requested to do so, Shareholders may view the Company Annual Financial Report on its website at www.navlimited.com.au.

No resolution is required for this item, but Shareholders will be given the opportunity to ask questions and to make comments on the management and performance of the Company.

Part A: Remuneration Report

RESOLUTION 1 – ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

In accordance with section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act, the Company is required to present to its Shareholders the Remuneration Report as disclosed in the Company's Annual Financial Report.

The vote on the Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company. The Remuneration Report is set out in the Company's Annual Financial Report and is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

However, if at least 25% of the votes cast are against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting (subject of this Notice of Meeting), and then again at the 2014 Annual General Meeting (**2014 AGM**), the Company will be required to put to the vote a resolution (**Spill Resolution**) at the 2014 AGM to approve the calling of a further meeting (**Spill Meeting**). If more than 50% of Shareholders vote in favour of the Spill Resolution, the Company must convene the Spill Meeting within 90 days of the 2014 AGM. All of the Directors who were in office when the 2014 Directors' Report was approved, other than the Managing Director, will (if desired) need to stand for re-election at the Spill Meeting.

The Remuneration Report explains the Board's policies in relation to the nature and level of remuneration paid to KMPs (including Directors) and sets out remuneration details, service agreements and the details of any share-based compensation.

Voting

Note that a voting exclusion applies to Resolution 1 in the terms set out in the Notice of Meeting. In particular, the Directors and other Restricted Voters must not vote on this Resolution and must not cast a vote as proxy, unless the appointment gives a direction on how to vote, or the proxy is given to the Chair and you submit the Proxy Form, authorising the Chair to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP and that in doing so you will be taken to have directed him to vote in accordance with his stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1.

Shareholders are urged to read carefully the Proxy Form and to provide a direction to the proxy on how to vote on this Resolution.

ENQUIRIES

Shareholders are asked to contact Mr Alistair McKeough, Company Secretary, on (+61 2) 8072 1400 if they have any queries in respect of the matters set out in these documents.

GLOSSARY

AEDT means Australian Eastern Daylight Time as observed in Sydney, New South Wales.

Annual Financial Report means the 2013 Annual Report to Shareholders for the period ended 30 June 2013 as lodged by the Company with ASX on 15 February 2016.

Annual General Meeting or **AGM** or **Meeting** means an Annual General Meeting of the Company and, unless otherwise indicated, means the meeting of the Company's members convened by this Notice of Meeting.

Associate has the meaning given to it by the ASX Listing Rules.

ASX means ASX Limited (ACN 008 624 691) or the financial market operated by it, as the context requires, of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney, NSW 2000.

ASX Listing Rules or **Listing Rules** means the official ASX Listing Rules of the ASX and any other rules of the ASX which are applicable while the Company is admitted to the official list of the ASX, as amended or replaced from time to time, except to the extent of any express written waiver by the ASX.

Auditor's Report means the auditor's report of PKF Hacketts Audit dated 12 February 2016 as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Board means the board of Directors of the Company from time to time.

Chair means the person chairing the Meeting.

Company means Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) care of Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

Constitution means the Company's constitution.

Corporations Act means the *Corporations Act* 2001 (Cth) as amended or replaced from time to time.

Director means a director of the Company from time to time.

Directors' Report means the report of Directors as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Explanatory Statement means the explanatory statement accompanying this Notice of Meeting.

Notice of Meeting or **Notice of Annual General Meeting** means this notice of annual general meeting dated 17 October 2016 including the Explanatory Statement.

Proxy Form means the proxy form attached to this Notice of Meeting.

Remuneration Report means the remuneration report as set out in the Annual Financial Report which is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

Resolution means the one resolution set out in this Notice of Meeting.

Restricted Voter means a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors) details of whose remuneration are included in the Remuneration Report and

any of that person's Closely Related Parties or Associates (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons).

Shareholder means a holder of a fully paid ordinary share in the capital of the Company.

Spill Meeting means the meeting that will be convened within 90 days of the 2014 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2014 AGM.

Spill Resolution means the resolution required to be put to Shareholders at the 2014 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2014 AGM.



NAVIGATOR RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 063 366 487 NOTICE OF 2014 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PROXY FORM

TIME: 2:10pm (AEDT)

DATE: Monday, 21 November 2016

PLACE: Whittens & McKeough

Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

This Notice of Meeting should be read in its entirety. If Shareholders are in doubt as to how they should vote, they should seek advice from their professional advisers prior to voting. Should you wish to discuss the matters in this Notice of Meeting please do not hesitate to contact the Company Secretary on (+61 2) 8072 1400.

CONTENTS PAGE	
Notice of Annual General Meeting (setting out the proposed Resolutions)	13
Explanatory Statement (explaining the proposed Resolutions)	15
Glossary	17
Proxy Form	Attached

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING AND HOW TO VOTE

VENUE

The Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders to which this Notice of Meeting relates will be held at 2:10pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at:

Whittens & McKeough, Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

The business of the Annual General Meeting affects your shareholding and your vote is important.

VOTING IN PERSON

To vote in person, attend the Annual General Meeting on the date and at the place set out above.

VOTING BY PROXY

To vote by proxy, please complete and sign the enclosed Proxy Form and either:

- 1. deliver the Proxy Form:
 - (a) by hand to: Boardroom Pty Limited, Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia; or
 - (b) by post to: Navigator Resources Limited, c/- Boardroom Pty Limited, GPO Box 3993, Sydney NSW 2001 Australia; or
- 2. by facsimile to +61 2 9290 9655; or
- 3. by online at www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2014,

so that it is received not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Proxy Forms received later than this time will be invalid.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) will be held at 2:10pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The Explanatory Statement to this Notice of Meeting provides additional information on matters to be considered at the Annual General Meeting. The Explanatory Statement forms part of this Notice of Meeting.

The Directors have determined pursuant to Regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Cth) that the persons eligible to vote at the Annual General Meeting are those who are registered Shareholders at 2:10pm (AEDT) on 19 November 2016. Terms and abbreviations used in this Notice of Meeting and Explanatory Statement are defined in the Glossary.

AGENDA

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Financial Statements and Reports

"To receive and to consider the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2014 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Directors' Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report for that financial year."

Note: This item of ordinary business is for discussion only and is not a resolution.

However, pursuant to the Corporations Act, Shareholders will be given a reasonable opportunity at the Meeting to ask questions about, or make comments in relation to, each of the aforementioned reports during consideration of these items.

Part A: Remuneration Report

1. RESOLUTION 1 - ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following resolution as an **ordinary resolution**:

"That, for the purpose of Section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act and for all other purposes, approval is given for the adoption of the Remuneration Report as contained in the Company's Annual Financial Report for the financial year ended 30 June 2014."

Note: The vote on this Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company.

Voting Exclusion Statement: In accordance with the Corporations Act, the Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 1 by or on behalf of a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors), whose remuneration details are included in the Remuneration Report (**KMP**), or any of that person's Closely Related Parties (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons) (collectively referred to as **Restricted Voter**). However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

- (a) it is cast by a person as a proxy appointed in writing that specifies how the proxy is to vote on Resolution 1; and
- (b) it is not cast on behalf of a Restricted Voter.

If you appoint the person chairing the Meeting (**Chair**) and you are not a Restricted Voter, by submitting the Proxy Form you authorise the person chairing the Meeting to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP, and you will be taken to have directed the Chair to vote in accordance with his or her stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1. If you do not want your vote exercised in favour of Resolution 1, you should direct the person chairing the Meeting to vote "against", or to abstain from voting on, this Resolution.

Dated: 17 October 2016

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Alistair McKeough

Company Secretary

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Explanatory Statement has been prepared for the information of the Shareholders in connection with the business to be conducted at the Annual General Meeting to be held at 2:10pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The purpose of this Explanatory Statement is to provide information which the Directors believe to be material to Shareholders in deciding whether or not to pass the Resolutions in the Notice of Meeting.

If you are in any doubt about what to do in relation to the Resolutions contemplated in the Notice of Meeting and this Explanatory Statement, it is recommended that you seek advice from an accountant, solicitor or other professional advisor.

Full details of the business to be considered at the Annual General Meeting are set out below.

AGENDA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

In accordance with the Constitution, the business of the Annual General Meeting will include receipt and consideration of the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2014 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Director's Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report.

In accordance with the amendments to the Corporations Act, the Company is no longer required to provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report to Shareholders unless a Shareholder has specifically elected to receive a printed copy. These amendments may result in reducing the Company's printing costs.

Whilst the Company will not provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report unless specifically requested to do so, Shareholders may view the Company Annual Financial Report on its website at www.navlimited.com.au.

No resolution is required for this item, but Shareholders will be given the opportunity to ask questions and to make comments on the management and performance of the Company.

Part A: Remuneration Report

RESOLUTION 1 – ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

In accordance with section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act, the Company is required to present to its Shareholders the Remuneration Report as disclosed in the Company's Annual Financial Report.

The vote on the Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company. The Remuneration Report is set out in the Company's Annual Financial Report and is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

However, if at least 25% of the votes cast are against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting (subject of this Notice of Meeting), and then again at the 2015 Annual General Meeting (2015 AGM), the Company will be required to put to the vote a resolution (Spill Resolution) at the 2015 AGM to approve the calling of a further meeting (Spill Meeting). If more than 50% of Shareholders vote in favour of the Spill Resolution, the Company must convene the Spill Meeting within 90 days of the 2015 AGM. All of the Directors who were in office when the 2015 Directors' Report was approved, other than the Managing Director, will (if desired) need to stand for re-election at the Spill Meeting.

The Remuneration Report explains the Board's policies in relation to the nature and level of remuneration paid to KMPs (including Directors) and sets out remuneration details, service agreements and the details of any share-based compensation.

Voting

Note that a voting exclusion applies to Resolution 1 in the terms set out in the Notice of Meeting. In particular, the Directors and other Restricted Voters must not vote on this Resolution and must not cast a vote as proxy, unless the appointment gives a direction on how to vote, or the proxy is given to the Chair and you submit the Proxy Form, authorising the Chair to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP and that in doing so you will be taken to have directed him to vote in accordance with his stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1.

Shareholders are urged to read carefully the Proxy Form and to provide a direction to the proxy on how to vote on this Resolution.

ENQUIRIES

Shareholders are asked to contact Mr Alistair McKeough, Company Secretary, on (+61 2) 8072 1400 if they have any queries in respect of the matters set out in these documents.

GLOSSARY

AEDT means Australian Eastern Daylight Time as observed in Sydney, New South Wales.

Annual Financial Report means the 2014 Annual Report to Shareholders for the period ended 30 June 2014 as lodged by the Company with ASX on 15 February 2016.

Annual General Meeting or **AGM** or **Meeting** means an Annual General Meeting of the Company and, unless otherwise indicated, means the meeting of the Company's members convened by this Notice of Meeting.

Associate has the meaning given to it by the ASX Listing Rules.

ASX means ASX Limited (ACN 008 624 691) or the financial market operated by it, as the context requires, of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney, NSW 2000.

ASX Listing Rules or **Listing Rules** means the official ASX Listing Rules of the ASX and any other rules of the ASX which are applicable while the Company is admitted to the official list of the ASX, as amended or replaced from time to time, except to the extent of any express written waiver by the ASX.

Auditor's Report means the auditor's report of PKF Hacketts Audit dated 12 February 2016 as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Board means the board of Directors of the Company from time to time.

Chair means the person chairing the Meeting.

Company means Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) care of Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

Constitution means the Company's constitution.

Corporations Act means the *Corporations Act* 2001 (Cth) as amended or replaced from time to time.

Director means a director of the Company from time to time.

Directors' Report means the report of Directors as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Explanatory Statement means the explanatory statement accompanying this Notice of Meeting.

Notice of Meeting or **Notice of Annual General Meeting** means this notice of annual general meeting dated 17 October 2016 including the Explanatory Statement.

Proxy Form means the proxy form attached to this Notice of Meeting.

Remuneration Report means the remuneration report as set out in the Annual Financial Report which is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

Resolution means the one resolution set out in this Notice of Meeting.

Restricted Voter means a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors) details of whose remuneration are included in the Remuneration Report and

any of that person's Closely Related Parties or Associates (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons).

Shareholder means a holder of a fully paid ordinary share in the capital of the Company.

Spill Meeting means the meeting that will be convened within 90 days of the 2015 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2015 AGM.

Spill Resolution means the resolution required to be put to Shareholders at the 2015 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2015 AGM.



NAVIGATOR RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 063 366 487 NOTICE OF 2015 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PROXY FORM

TIME: 2:20pm (AEDT)

DATE: Monday, 21 November 2016

PLACE: Whittens & McKeough

Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

This Notice of Meeting should be read in its entirety. If Shareholders are in doubt as to how they should vote, they should seek advice from their professional advisers prior to voting. Should you wish to discuss the matters in this Notice of Meeting please do not hesitate to contact the Company Secretary on (+61 2) 8072 1400.

CONTENTS PAGE	
Notice of Annual General Meeting (setting out the proposed Resolutions)	21
Explanatory Statement (explaining the proposed Resolutions)	23
Glossary	25
Proxy Form	Attached

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING AND HOW TO VOTE

VENUE

The Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders to which this Notice of Meeting relates will be held at 2:20pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at:

Whittens & McKeough, Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

The business of the Annual General Meeting affects your shareholding and your vote is important.

VOTING IN PERSON

To vote in person, attend the Annual General Meeting on the date and at the place set out above.

VOTING BY PROXY

To vote by proxy, please complete and sign the enclosed Proxy Form and either:

- 1. deliver the Proxy Form:
 - (a) by hand to: Boardroom Pty Limited, Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia; or
 - (b) by post to: Navigator Resources Limited, c/- Boardroom Pty Limited, GPO Box 3993, Sydney NSW 2001 Australia; or
- 2. by facsimile to +61 2 9290 9655; or
- 3. by online at www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2015,

so that it is received not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Proxy Forms received later than this time will be invalid.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) will be held at 2:20pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The Explanatory Statement to this Notice of Meeting provides additional information on matters to be considered at the Annual General Meeting. The Explanatory Statement forms part of this Notice of Meeting.

The Directors have determined pursuant to Regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Cth) that the persons eligible to vote at the Annual General Meeting are those who are registered Shareholders at 2:20pm (AEDT) on 19 November 2016. Terms and abbreviations used in this Notice of Meeting and Explanatory Statement are defined in the Glossary.

AGENDA

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Financial Statements and Reports

"To receive and to consider the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2015 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Directors' Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report for that financial year."

Note: This item of ordinary business is for discussion only and is not a resolution.

However, pursuant to the Corporations Act, Shareholders will be given a reasonable opportunity at the Meeting to ask questions about, or make comments in relation to, each of the aforementioned reports during consideration of these items.

Part A: Remuneration Report

1. RESOLUTION 1 - ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following resolution as an **ordinary resolution**:

"That, for the purpose of Section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act and for all other purposes, approval is given for the adoption of the Remuneration Report as contained in the Company's Annual Financial Report for the financial year ended 30 June 2015."

Note: The vote on this Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company.

Voting Exclusion Statement: In accordance with the Corporations Act, the Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 1 by or on behalf of a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors), whose remuneration details are included in the Remuneration Report (**KMP**), or any of that person's Closely Related Parties (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons) (collectively referred to as **Restricted Voter**). However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

- (a) it is cast by a person as a proxy appointed in writing that specifies how the proxy is to vote on Resolution 1; and
- (b) it is not cast on behalf of a Restricted Voter.

If you appoint the person chairing the Meeting (**Chair**) and you are not a Restricted Voter, by submitting the Proxy Form you authorise the person chairing the Meeting to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP, and you will be taken to have directed the Chair to vote in accordance with his or her stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1. If you do not want your vote exercised in favour of Resolution 1, you should direct the person chairing the Meeting to vote "against", or to abstain from voting on, this Resolution.

Dated: 17 October 2016

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Alistair McKeough

Company Secretary

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Explanatory Statement has been prepared for the information of the Shareholders in connection with the business to be conducted at the Annual General Meeting to be held at 2:20pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The purpose of this Explanatory Statement is to provide information which the Directors believe to be material to Shareholders in deciding whether or not to pass the Resolutions in the Notice of Meeting.

If you are in any doubt about what to do in relation to the Resolutions contemplated in the Notice of Meeting and this Explanatory Statement, it is recommended that you seek advice from an accountant, solicitor or other professional advisor.

Full details of the business to be considered at the Annual General Meeting are set out below.

AGENDA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

In accordance with the Constitution, the business of the Annual General Meeting will include receipt and consideration of the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2015 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Director's Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report.

In accordance with the amendments to the Corporations Act, the Company is no longer required to provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report to Shareholders unless a Shareholder has specifically elected to receive a printed copy. These amendments may result in reducing the Company's printing costs.

Whilst the Company will not provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report unless specifically requested to do so, Shareholders may view the Company Annual Financial Report on its website at www.navlimited.com.au.

No resolution is required for this item, but Shareholders will be given the opportunity to ask questions and to make comments on the management and performance of the Company.

Part A: Remuneration Report

RESOLUTION 1 – ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

In accordance with section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act, the Company is required to present to its Shareholders the Remuneration Report as disclosed in the Company's Annual Financial Report.

The vote on the Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company. The Remuneration Report is set out in the Company's Annual Financial Report and is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

However, if at least 25% of the votes cast are against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting (subject of this Notice of Meeting), and then again at the 2016 Annual General Meeting (2016 AGM), the Company will be required to put to the vote a resolution (Spill Resolution) at the 2016 AGM to approve the calling of a further meeting (Spill Meeting). If more than 50% of Shareholders vote in favour of the Spill Resolution, the Company must convene the Spill Meeting within 90 days of the 2016 AGM. All of the Directors who were in office when the 2016 Directors' Report was approved, other than the Managing Director, will (if desired) need to stand for re-election at the Spill Meeting.

The Remuneration Report explains the Board's policies in relation to the nature and level of remuneration paid to KMPs (including Directors) and sets out remuneration details, service agreements and the details of any share-based compensation.

Voting

Note that a voting exclusion applies to Resolution 1 in the terms set out in the Notice of Meeting. In particular, the Directors and other Restricted Voters must not vote on this Resolution and must not cast a vote as proxy, unless the appointment gives a direction on how to vote, or the proxy is given to the Chair and you submit the Proxy Form, authorising the Chair to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP and that in doing so you will be taken to have directed him to vote in accordance with his stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1.

Shareholders are urged to read carefully the Proxy Form and to provide a direction to the proxy on how to vote on this Resolution.

ENQUIRIES

Shareholders are asked to contact Mr Alistair McKeough, Company Secretary, on (+61 2) 8072 1400 if they have any queries in respect of the matters set out in these documents.

GLOSSARY

AEDT means Australian Eastern Daylight Time as observed in Sydney, New South Wales.

Annual Financial Report means the 2015 Annual Report to Shareholders for the period ended 30 June 2015 as lodged by the Company with ASX on 15 February 2016.

Annual General Meeting or **AGM** or **Meeting** means an Annual General Meeting of the Company and, unless otherwise indicated, means the meeting of the Company's members convened by this Notice of Meeting.

Associate has the meaning given to it by the ASX Listing Rules.

ASX means ASX Limited (ACN 008 624 691) or the financial market operated by it, as the context requires, of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney, NSW 2000.

ASX Listing Rules or **Listing Rules** means the official ASX Listing Rules of the ASX and any other rules of the ASX which are applicable while the Company is admitted to the official list of the ASX, as amended or replaced from time to time, except to the extent of any express written waiver by the ASX.

Auditor's Report means the auditor's report of PKF Hacketts Audit dated 12 February 2016 as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Board means the board of Directors of the Company from time to time.

Chair means the person chairing the Meeting.

Company means Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) care of Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

Constitution means the Company's constitution.

Corporations Act means the *Corporations Act* 2001 (Cth) as amended or replaced from time to time.

Director means a director of the Company from time to time.

Directors' Report means the report of Directors as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Explanatory Statement means the explanatory statement accompanying this Notice of Meeting.

Notice of Meeting or **Notice of Annual General Meeting** means this notice of annual general meeting dated 17 October 2016 including the Explanatory Statement.

Proxy Form means the proxy form attached to this Notice of Meeting.

Remuneration Report means the remuneration report as set out in the Annual Financial Report which is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

Resolution means the one resolution set out in this Notice of Meeting.

Restricted Voter means a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors) details of whose remuneration are included in the Remuneration Report and

any of that person's Closely Related Parties or Associates (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons).

Shareholder means a holder of a fully paid ordinary share in the capital of the Company.

Spill Meeting means the meeting that will be convened within 90 days of the 2016 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2016 AGM.

Spill Resolution means the resolution required to be put to Shareholders at the 2016 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2016 AGM.

.



NAVIGATOR RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 063 366 487 NOTICE OF 2016 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PROXY FORM

TIME: 2:30pm (AEDT)

DATE: Monday, 21 November 2016

PLACE: Whittens & McKeough

Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

This Notice of Meeting should be read in its entirety. If Shareholders are in doubt as to how they should vote, they should seek advice from their professional advisers prior to voting. Should you wish to discuss the matters in this Notice of Meeting please do not hesitate to contact the Company Secretary on (+61 2) 8072 1400.

Notice of Annual General Meeting (setting out the proposed Resolutions) Explanatory Statement (explaining the proposed Resolutions) Glossary Proxy Form Attached

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING AND HOW TO VOTE

VENUE

The Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders to which this Notice of Meeting relates will be held at 2:30pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at:

Whittens & McKeough, Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

The business of the Annual General Meeting affects your shareholding and your vote is important.

VOTING IN PERSON

To vote in person, attend the Annual General Meeting on the date and at the place set out above.

VOTING BY PROXY

To vote by proxy, please complete and sign the enclosed Proxy Form and either:

- 1. deliver the Proxy Form:
 - (a) by hand to: Boardroom Pty Limited, Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia; or
 - (b) by post to: Navigator Resources Limited, c/- Boardroom Pty Limited, GPO Box 3993, Sydney NSW 2001 Australia; or
- 2. by facsimile to +61 2 9290 9655; or
- 3. by online at www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2016,

so that it is received not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Proxy Forms received later than this time will be invalid.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) will be held at 2:30pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The Explanatory Statement to this Notice of Meeting provides additional information on matters to be considered at the Annual General Meeting. The Explanatory Statement forms part of this Notice of Meeting.

The Directors have determined pursuant to Regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Cth) that the persons eligible to vote at the Annual General Meeting are those who are registered Shareholders at 2:30pm (AEDT) on 19 November 2016. Terms and abbreviations used in this Notice of Meeting and Explanatory Statement are defined in the Glossary.

AGENDA

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Financial Statements and Reports

"To receive and to consider the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2016 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Directors' Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report for that financial year."

Note: This item of ordinary business is for discussion only and is not a resolution.

However, pursuant to the Corporations Act, Shareholders will be given a reasonable opportunity at the Meeting to ask questions about, or make comments in relation to, each of the aforementioned reports during consideration of these items.

Part A: Remuneration Report

1. RESOLUTION 1 - ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following resolution as an **ordinary resolution**:

"That, for the purpose of Section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act and for all other purposes, approval is given for the adoption of the Remuneration Report as contained in the Company's Annual Financial Report for the financial year ended 30 June 2016."

Note: The vote on this Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company.

Voting Exclusion Statement: In accordance with the Corporations Act, the Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 1 by or on behalf of a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors), whose remuneration details are included in the Remuneration Report (**KMP**), or any of that person's Closely Related Parties (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons) (collectively referred to as **Restricted Voter**). However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

- (a) it is cast by a person as a proxy appointed in writing that specifies how the proxy is to vote on Resolution 1; and
- (b) it is not cast on behalf of a Restricted Voter.

If you appoint the person chairing the Meeting (**Chair**) and you are not a Restricted Voter, by submitting the Proxy Form you authorise the person chairing the Meeting to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP, and you will be taken to have directed the Chair to vote in accordance with his or her stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1. If you do not want your vote exercised in favour of Resolution 1, you should direct the person chairing the Meeting to vote "against", or to abstain from voting on, this Resolution.

Part B: Election of Director

2. RESOLUTION 2 – RE-ELECTION OF MR MALCOLM KEEFE AS DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following resolution as an **ordinary resolution**:

"That Mr Malcolm Keefe, a Director who retires by rotation in accordance with the Company's Constitution and ASX Listing Rule 14.4, and being eligible offers himself for re-election, is re-elected as a Director of the Company."

Part C: ASX Listing Rule 7.1A

3. RESOLUTION 3 – ASX LISTING RULE 7.1A APPROVAL OF FUTURE ISSUE OF SECURITIES

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without amendment, the following resolution as a **special resolution**:

"That, for the purposes of ASX Listing Rule 7.1A and for all other purposes, the Shareholders approve the issue of equity securities up to 10% of the issued capital of the Company (at the time of issue) calculated in accordance with the formula prescribed in ASX Listing Rule 7.1A.2 and otherwise on the terms set out in the Explanatory Statement which accompanies and forms part of this Notice of Meeting."

Voting Exclusion Statement: The Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 3 by:

- (a) a person who may participate in the proposed issue and a person who might obtain a benefit, except a benefit solely in the capacity of a holder of ordinary securities if the resolution is passed; and
- (b) an Associate of those persons.

However, the Company will not disregard a vote if:

- (i) it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the directions on the proxy form; or
- (ii) it is cast by the Chair as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with a direction on the proxy form to vote as the proxy decides.

Dated: 17 October 2016

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Alistair McKeough Company Secretary

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Explanatory Statement has been prepared for the information of the Shareholders in connection with the business to be conducted at the Annual General Meeting to be held at 2:30pm (AEDT) on 21 November 2016 at Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

The purpose of this Explanatory Statement is to provide information which the Directors believe to be material to Shareholders in deciding whether or not to pass the Resolutions in the Notice of Meeting.

If you are in any doubt about what to do in relation to the Resolutions contemplated in the Notice of Meeting and this Explanatory Statement, it is recommended that you seek advice from an accountant, solicitor or other professional advisor.

Full details of the business to be considered at the Annual General Meeting are set out below.

AGENDA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

In accordance with the Constitution, the business of the Annual General Meeting will include receipt and consideration of the Annual Financial Report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2016 together with the declaration of the Directors, the Director's Report, the Remuneration Report and the Auditor's Report.

In accordance with the amendments to the Corporations Act, the Company is no longer required to provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report to Shareholders unless a Shareholder has specifically elected to receive a printed copy. These amendments may result in reducing the Company's printing costs.

Whilst the Company will not provide a hard copy of the Company's Annual Financial Report unless specifically requested to do so, Shareholders may view the Company Annual Financial Report on its website at www.navlimited.com.au.

No resolution is required for this item, but Shareholders will be given the opportunity to ask questions and to make comments on the management and performance of the Company.

Part A: Remuneration Report

RESOLUTION 1 – ADOPTION OF REMUNERATION REPORT

In accordance with section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act, the Company is required to present to its Shareholders the Remuneration Report as disclosed in the Company's Annual Financial Report.

The vote on the Resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company. The Remuneration Report is set out in the Company's Annual Financial Report and is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

However, if at least 25% of the votes cast are against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting (subject of this Notice of Meeting), and then again at the 2017 Annual General Meeting (2017 AGM), the Company will be required to put to the vote a resolution (Spill Resolution) at the 2017 AGM to approve the calling of a further meeting (Spill Meeting). If more than 50% of Shareholders vote in favour of the Spill Resolution, the Company must convene the Spill Meeting within 90 days of the 2017 AGM. All of the Directors who were in office when the 2017 Directors' Report was approved, other than the Managing Director, will (if desired) need to stand for re-election at the Spill Meeting.

The Remuneration Report explains the Board's policies in relation to the nature and level of remuneration paid to KMPs (including Directors) and sets out remuneration details, service agreements and the details of any share-based compensation.

Voting

Note that a voting exclusion applies to Resolution 1 in the terms set out in the Notice of Meeting. In particular, the Directors and other Restricted Voters must not vote on this Resolution and must not cast a vote as proxy, unless the appointment gives a direction on how to vote, or the proxy is given to the Chair and you submit the Proxy Form, authorising the Chair to exercise the proxy even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a KMP and that in doing so you will be taken to have directed him to vote in accordance with his stated intention to vote in favour of Resolution 1.

Shareholders are urged to read carefully the Proxy Form and to provide a direction to the proxy on how to vote on this Resolution.

Part B: Election of Director

RESOLUTION 2 – RE-ELECTION OF MR MALCOM KEEFE AS DIRECTOR

Rule 4.7 of the Company's Constitution requires that at each annual general meeting:

- each Director appointed by the Board under rule 4.3 of the Constitution since the date
 of the previous annual general meeting (and who has not been re-elected at a
 subsequent general meeting) must retire but is eligible to stand for election as a
 Director at that meeting;
- (b) each Director who is required to retire because of rule 4.6 of the Constitution must retire but is eligible to stand for re-election as a Director at that meeting; and
- (c) if no Directors are required to retire under rules 4.7(a) and 4.7(b) (as set out above), then the Director who has held the office longest without re-election must retire but is eligible to stand for re-election as a Director at that meeting and if 2 or more Directors have office for the same period of time, the Director to retire must be determined by agreement, or failing agreement, by lot.

The CEO (defined as a director appointed as the managing director and chief executive officer) appointed by the Board is exempt from rule 4.6 and from retirement under rule 4.7 of the Constitution. Mr Glen Dobbie, Managing Director of the Company is therefore exempt from rule 4.6 and from retirement under rule 4.7 of the Constitution.

The remaining 3 Directors of the Company have held office for the same period of time. By agreement, Mr Malcolm Keefe has agreed to retire by rotation at this Meeting.

A Director who retires by rotation rule 4.7 of the Company's Constitution is eligible for re-election. Mr Keefe retired by rotation and seeks re-election at this AGM.

Background details for Mr Keefe are set out below:

Malcolm has over 30 years of general management experience in a variety of businesses including education, information technology, print, and office products.

Malcolm has served as the Non-Executive Independent Chairman and Director of Arowana International Limited from November 2011 to March 2015. Prior to this role, Malcolm has served as Executive Director and Chief Operating Officer at Corporate Express Australia Ltd (also known as Staples Australia Pty Limited) until February 2010.

Malcolm also served as Chief Executive Officer of Kalamazoo (Aust) Pty Limited. He held senior management positions with the Swire Group in Hong Kong and with Kalamazoo PLC in the United Kingdom. Malcolm holds a Bachelor of Science (Honours) degree from the University of London.

Directors' recommendation

The Directors (excluding Mr Keefe) recommend that Shareholders vote for Resolution 2.

Part C: ASX Listing Rule 7.1A

RESOLUTION 3 - ASX LISTING RULE 7.1A APPROVAL OF FUTURE ISSUE OF SECURITIES

Under Listing Rule 7.1A, certain companies may seek Shareholder approval by special resolution passed at an annual general meeting to have the additional capacity to issue equity securities (which must be in the same class as an existing quoted class of equity securities of the Company) which do not exceed 10% of the existing ordinary share capital without further Shareholder approval. The ability of the Company to make an issue under Listing Rule 7.1A is in addition to its 15% placement capacity under Listing Rule 7.1.

Approval under this Resolution 3 is sought for the Company to issue equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A.

If Resolution 3 is approved the Company may make an issue of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A at any time (either on a single date or progressively) up until the earlier of:

- (a) the date which is 12 months after the date of the 2016 Annual General Meeting; or
- (b) the date on which Shareholders approve a transaction under Listing Rule 11.1.2 (a significant change to the nature or scale of activities) or 11.2 (disposal of main undertaking);

or such longer period if allowed by the ASX.

Accordingly, the approval given if this Resolution 3 is passed will cease to be valid on the earlier of 21 November 2017 or the date on which holders of the Company's ordinary securities approve a transaction under Listing Rules 11.1.2 or 11.2.

At the date of this Explanatory Statement, the Company is an 'eligible entity', and therefore able to seek approval under Listing Rule 7.1A, as it is not included in the S&P/ASX300 and has a market capitalisation less than the amount prescribed by ASX (currently \$300 million). If at the time of the Annual General Meeting the Company is no longer an eligible entity this Resolution will be withdrawn.

The maximum number of equity securities which may be issued in the capital of the Company under the approval sought by this Resolution will be determined in accordance with the following formula prescribed in Listing Rule 7.1A.2:

$(A \times D) - E$

where:

- A is the number of shares on issue 12 months before the date of issue or agreement to issue:
 - (i) plus the number of fully paid shares issued in the 12 months under an exception in Listing Rule 7.2;
 - (ii) plus the number of partly paid shares that became fully paid in the 12 months;
 - (iii) plus the number of fully paid shares issued in the 12 months with approval of the holders of shares under Listing Rules 7.1 and 7.4 (this does not include an issue

of fully paid ordinary shares under the entity's 15% placement capacity without Shareholder approval);

- (iv) less the number of fully paid shares cancelled in the 12 months.
- **D** is 10%
- is the number of equity securities issued or agreed to be issued under Listing Rule 7.1A.2 in the 12 months before the date of the issue or agreement to issue that are not issued with the approval of Shareholders under Listing Rules 7.1 or 7.4.

The ability of the Company to make an issue under Listing Rule 7.1A is in addition to its 15% placement capacity under Listing Rule 7.1. The effect of Resolution 7 will be to allow the Company to issue equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A without using the Company's 15% placement capacity under Listing Rule 7.1.

As at 10 October 2016, the Company has on issue 393,223,695 fully paid ordinary shares and therefore has capacity to issue:

- (a) 58,983,554 equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1; and
- (b) subject to Shareholder approval being obtained under this Resolution, 39,322,369 equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A.

The issue price of the equity securities issued under Listing Rule 7.1A will be determined at the time of issue. The minimum price at which the equity securities the subject of this Resolution will be issued is 75% of the volume weighted average market price (**VWAP**) of the Company's equity securities over the 15 days on which trades in that class were recorded immediately before either:

- (a) the date on which the price at which the equity securities are to be issued is agreed; or
- (b) if the equity securities are not issued within 5 ASX trading days of the date in paragraph (a) the date on which the securities are issued.

If this Resolution is approved, and the Company issues equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A, the existing Shareholders' voting power in the Company will be diluted. There is a risk that:

- (a) the market price for the Company's equity securities may be significantly lower on the issue date than on the date of the approval of this Resolution; and
- (b) the equity securities issued under Listing Rule 7.1A may be issued at a price that is at a discount (as described above) to market price for the Company's equity securities on the issue date;

which may have an effect on the amount of funds raised by the issue.

The table set out below shows the dilution of existing Shareholders on the basis of:

- The current market price of the Company's ordinary shares and the current number of ordinary securities as at the date of this Explanatory Statement.
- Two examples where the number of ordinary shares on issue ("A") has increased, by 50% and 100%. The number of ordinary shares on issue may increase as a result of

issues of ordinary shares that do not require Shareholder approval (for example, prorata entitlements issues) or as a result of future specific placements under Listing Rule 7.1 that are approved by Shareholders.

• Two examples of where the issue price of ordinary shares has decreased by 50% and increased by 100% as against the current market price.

			Dilution	
Variable "A" ASX Listing Rule 7.1A.2		\$0.0045 50% decrease in issue price	\$0.009 Issue Price **	\$0.018 100% increase in issue price
"A" is the current number of shares	10% voting dilution	39,322,369 shares	39,322,369 shares	39,322,369 shares
on issue 393,223,695 *** shares	Funds raised	\$176,950.66	\$353,901.32	\$707,802.64
"A" is a 50% increase in current	10% voting dilution	58,983,554 shares	58,983,554 shares	58,983,554 shares
shares on issue 589,835,543 *** shares	Funds raised	\$265,425.99	\$530,851.99	\$1,061,703.97
"A" is a 100% increase in current	10% voting dilution	78,644,739 shares	78,644,739 shares	78,644,739 shares
shares on issue 786,447,390 *** shares *	Funds raised	\$353,901.33	\$707,802.65	\$1,415,605.30

Notes:

- (i) The table assumes that the Company issues the maximum number of equity securities available under Listing Rule 7.1A.
- (ii) The table assumes that no options are exercised in ordinary shares before the date of the issue of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A.
- (iii) The table does not show an example of dilution that may be caused to a particular Shareholder by reason of issues of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A based on that Shareholder's holding at the date of this Explanatory Statement.
- (iv) The table shows the effect of an issue of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A, not under the Company's 15% placement capacity under Listing Rule 7.1.
- (v) The issue of equity securities under the Listing Rule 7.1A consists only of ordinary shares. If the issue of equity securities includes options, it is assumed that those options are exercised into ordinary shares for the purposes of calculating the voting dilution effect on existing Shareholders.
- * Any issue of equity securities is required to be made in accordance with the Listing Rules. Any issue made other than under the Company's 15% capacity (Listing Rule 7.1) or the Company's additional 10% capacity (Listing Rule 7.1A) and not otherwise made under an exception in Listing Rule 7.2 (for example, a pro-rata rights issue) would require Shareholder approval.
- ** Based on the closing price of the Company's Shares on ASX on 10 October 2016.

*** Based on the Company's Share structure as at 10 October 2016.

If this Resolution is approved the Company will have the ability to issue up to 10% of its issued capital without further Shareholder approval and therefore allow it to take advantage of opportunities to obtain further funds if required and available in the future.

As at the date of this Explanatory Statement, the Company has not formed an intention to offer any equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A to any particular person or at any particular time. The total amount that may be raised by the issue of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A will depend on the issue price of the equity securities which will be determined at the time of issue. In some circumstances the Company may issue equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A for non-cash consideration (for example, in lieu of cash payments to consultants, suppliers or vendors). While the Company has not formed an intention to offer any equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A, some of the purposes for which the Company may issue equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A include (but are not limited to):

- (a) raising funds to further develop the Company's business;
- (b) raising funds to be applied to the Company's working capital requirements;
- (c) acquiring assets; and
- (d) paying suppliers or consultants of the Company.

Details regarding the purposes for which any particular issue under Listing Rule 7.1A is made will be more fully detailed in an announcement to the ASX made pursuant to Listing Rule 7.1A.4 and Listing Rule 3.10.5A at the time the issue is made. The identity of the allottees of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A will be determined at the time the Company decides to make an issue having regard to a number of factors including:

- (a) the capital raising and acquisition opportunities available to the Company and any alternative methods for raising funds or acquiring assets that are available to the Company;
- (b) the potential effect on the control of the Company;
- (c) the Company's financial situation and the likely future capital requirements; and
- (d) advice from the Company's corporate or financial advisors.

Offers made under Listing Rule 7.1A may be made to parties including professional and sophisticated investors, existing Shareholders of the Company, clients of Australian Financial Service Licence holders and/or their nominees, or any other person to whom the Company is able to make an offer of equity securities.

The allocation policy the Company may adopt for a particular issue of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A and the terms on which those equity securities may be offered will depend upon the circumstances existing at the time of the proposed capital raising under Listing Rule 7.1A. Subject to the requirements of the Listing Rules and the Corporations Act, the Directors reserve the right to determine at the time of any issue of equity securities under Listing Rule 7.1A, the allocation policy that the Company will adopt for that issue.

The Company has not previously sought Shareholder approval under Listing Rule 7.1A.

This Resolution is a special resolution. For a special resolution to be passed, at least 75% of the votes validly cast on the resolution by Shareholders (by number of ordinary shares) must be in favour of this Resolution.

Directors' recommendation

The Directors of the Company believe that Resolution 3 is in the best interests of the Company and unanimously recommend that Shareholders vote in favour of this Resolution.

A voting exclusion statement is set out in the Notice of Meeting.

ENQUIRIES

Shareholders are asked to contact Mr Alistair McKeough, Company Secretary, on (+61 2) 8072 1400 if they have any queries in respect of the matters set out in these documents.

GLOSSARY

AEDT means Australian Eastern Daylight Time as observed in Sydney, New South Wales.

Annual Financial Report means the 2016 Annual Report to Shareholders for the period ended 30 June 2016 as lodged by the Company with ASX on 30 September 2016.

Annual General Meeting or **AGM** or **Meeting** means an Annual General Meeting of the Company and, unless otherwise indicated, means the meeting of the Company's members convened by this Notice of Meeting.

ASIC means Australian Securities and Investment Commission.

Associate has the meaning given to it by the ASX Listing Rules.

ASX means ASX Limited (ACN 008 624 691) or the financial market operated by it, as the context requires, of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney, NSW 2000.

ASX Listing Rules or **Listing Rules** means the official ASX Listing Rules of the ASX and any other rules of the ASX which are applicable while the Company is admitted to the official list of the ASX, as amended or replaced from time to time, except to the extent of any express written waiver by the ASX.

Auditor's Report means the auditor's report of PKF Hacketts Audit dated 29 September 2016 as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Board means the current board of Directors of the Company.

Business Day means a day on which trading takes place on the stock market of ASX.

Chair means the person chairing the Meeting.

Company means Navigator Resources Limited (ACN 063 366 487) care of Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

Constitution means the Company's constitution.

Corporations Act means the *Corporations Act* 2001 (Cth) as amended or replaced from time to time.

Director means a current director of the Company.

Directors' Report means the report of Directors as included in the Annual Financial Report.

Dollar or "\$" means Australian dollars.

Explanatory Statement means the explanatory statement accompanying this Notice of Meeting.

New Constitution means the new Constitution proposed to be adopted by the Company under this Notice of Meeting.

Notice of Meeting or **Notice of Annual General Meeting** means this notice of annual general meeting dated 17 October 2016 including the Explanatory Statement.

Option means an option to acquire a Share.

Proxy Form means the proxy form attached to this Notice of Meeting.

Remuneration Report means the remuneration report as set out in the Annual Financial Report which is also available on the Company's website at www.navlimited.com.au.

Resolutions means the resolutions set out in this Notice of Meeting, or any one of them, as the context requires.

Restricted Voter means a member of the Company's key management personnel (including the Directors) details of whose remuneration are included in the Remuneration Report and any of that person's Closely Related Parties or Associates (such as close family members and any controlled companies of those persons).

Securities mean Shares and/or Options (as the context requires).

Share means a fully paid ordinary share in the capital of the Company.

Shareholder means a holder of a Share.

Spill Meeting means the meeting that will be convened within 90 days of the 2017 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2017 AGM.

Spill Resolution means the resolution required to be put to Shareholders at the 2017 AGM if a threshold of votes are cast against the adoption of the Remuneration Report at the Meeting and the 2017 AGM.

VWAP means the volume weighted average price, with respects to the price of Shares.



By Mail Boardroom Pty Limited

GPO Box 3993

Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

By Fax: +61 2 9290 9655

Online: www.boardroomlimited.com.au

By Phone: (within Australia) 1300 737 760

(outside Australia) +61 2 9290 9600

PROXY FORM FOR THE 2013 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

For your vote to be effective it must be recorded **before 2:00pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016.**

■ TO VOTE ONLINE

STEP 1: VISIT www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2013

STEP 2: Enter your Postcode OR Country of Residence (if outside Australia)

STEP 3: Enter your Voting Access Code (VAC):



BY SMARTPHONE

Scan QR Code using smartphone QR Reader App

TO VOTE BY COMPLETING THE PROXY FORM

STEP 1 APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

Indicate who you want to appoint as your Proxy.

If you wish to appoint the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy, mark the box. If you wish to appoint someone other than the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy please write the full name of that individual or body corporate. If you leave this section blank, or your named proxy does not attend the meeting, the Chair of the Meeting will be your proxy. A proxy need not be a security holder of the company. Do not write the name of the issuer company or the registered securityholder in the space.

Appointment of a Second Proxy

You are entitled to appoint up to two proxies to attend the meeting and vote. If you wish to appoint a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by contacting the company's securities registry or you may copy this form.

To appoint a second proxy you must:

(a) complete two Proxy Forms. On each Proxy Form state the percentage of your voting rights or the number of securities applicable to that form. If the appointments do not specify the percentage or number of votes that each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half your votes. Fractions of votes will be disregarded.

(b) return both forms together in the same envelope.

STEP 2 VOTING DIRECTIONS TO YOUR PROXY

To direct your proxy how to vote, mark one of the boxes opposite each item of business. All your securities will be voted in accordance with such a direction unless you indicate only a portion of securities are to be voted on any item by inserting the percentage or number that you wish to vote in the appropriate box or boxes. If you do not mark any of the boxes on a given item, your proxy may vote as he or she chooses. If you mark more than one box on an item for all your securities your vote on that item will be invalid.

Proxy which is a Body Corporate

Where a body corporate is appointed as your proxy, the representative of that body corporate attending the meeting must have provided an "Appointment of Corporate Representative" prior to admission. An Appointment of Corporate Representative form can be obtained from the company's securities registry.

STEP 3 SIGN THE FORM

The form must be signed as follows:

Individual: This form is to be signed by the securityholder.

Joint Holding: where the holding is in more than one name, all the securityholders should sign.

Power of Attorney: to sign under a Power of Attorney, you must have already lodged it with the registry. Alternatively, attach a certified photocopy of the Power of Attorney to this form when you return it.

Companies: this form must be signed by a Director jointly with either another Director or a Company Secretary. Where the company has a Sole Director who is also the Sole Company Secretary, this form should be signed by that person. Please indicate the office held by signing in the appropriate place.

STEP 4 LODGEMENT

Proxy forms (and any Power of Attorney under which it is signed) must be received no later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, therefore by **2:00pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016.** Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

Proxy forms may be lodged using the enclosed Reply Paid Envelope or:

■ Online www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2013

■ By Fax + 61 2 9290 9655

GPO Box 3993, Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

• •

Boardroom Pty Limited Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Attending the Meeting

In Person

Navigator Resources Limited ACN 063 366 487	
	Your Address This is your address as it appears on the company's share register. If this is incorrect, please mark the box with an "X" and make the correction in the space to the left. Securityholders sponsored by a broker should advise their broker of any changes. Please note, you cannot change ownership of your securities using this form.
PROXY FORM – 2013	ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
STEP 1 APPOINT A PROXY	
or failing the individual or body corporate named, or if no individual or individual or individual or individua	write the name of the person or body corporate (excluding the registered securityholder) you are porate is named, the Chair of the Meeting as my/our proxy at the Annual General Meeting of the Street, Sydney NSW 2000 on Monday, 21 November 2016 at 2:00pm (AEDT) and at any with the following directions or if no directions have been given, as the proxy sees fit. The related matters: If I/we have appointed the Chair of the Meeting as my/our proxy or the Chair of ar proxy how to vote in respect of Resolution 1, I/we expressly authorise the Chair of the Meeting 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key management personnel for the 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Key
STEP 2 VOTING DIRECTIONS * If you mark the Abstain box for a particular item, you are dire be counted in calculating the required majority if a poll is called	cting your proxy not to vote on your behalf on a show of hands or on a poll and your vote will not l.
Resolution 1 Adoption of the Remuneration Report	For Against Abstain*

STEP 3 SIGNATURE OF SECURITY! This form must be signed to enable your				
Individual or Securityholder 1	Securityholder 2	Securityhold	ler 3	
Sole Director and Sole Company Secretary	Director	Director / Company	y Secretary	
Contact Name	Contact Daytime Telephone	Date	1	/ 2016



By Mail Boardroom Pty Limited

GPO Box 3993

Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

By Fax: +61 2 9290 9655

Online: www.boardroomlimited.com.au

By Phone: (within Australia) 1300 737 760

(outside Australia) +61 2 9290 9600

PROXY FORM FOR THE 2014 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

For your vote to be effective it must be recorded before 2:10pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016.

■ TO VOTE ONLINE

BY SMARTPHONE

STEP 1: VISIT www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2014

STEP 2: Enter your Postcode OR Country of Residence (if outside Australia)

STEP 3: Enter your Voting Access Code (VAC):



Scan QR Code using smartphone QR Reader App

TO VOTE BY COMPLETING THE PROXY FORM

STEP 1 APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

Indicate who you want to appoint as your Proxy.

If you wish to appoint the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy, mark the box. If you wish to appoint someone other than the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy please write the full name of that individual or body corporate. If you leave this section blank, or your named proxy does not attend the meeting, the Chair of the Meeting will be your proxy. A proxy need not be a security holder of the company. Do not write the name of the issuer company or the registered securityholder in the space.

Appointment of a Second Proxy

You are entitled to appoint up to two proxies to attend the meeting and vote. If you wish to appoint a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by contacting the company's securities registry or you may copy this form.

To appoint a second proxy you must:

(a) complete two Proxy Forms. On each Proxy Form state the percentage of your voting rights or the number of securities applicable to that form. If the appointments do not specify the percentage or number of votes that each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half your votes. Fractions of votes will be disregarded.

(b) return both forms together in the same envelope.

STEP 2 VOTING DIRECTIONS TO YOUR PROXY

To direct your proxy how to vote, mark one of the boxes opposite each item of business. All your securities will be voted in accordance with such a direction unless you indicate only a portion of securities are to be voted on any item by inserting the percentage or number that you wish to vote in the appropriate box or boxes. If you do not mark any of the boxes on a given item, your proxy may vote as he or she chooses. If you mark more than one box on an item for all your securities your vote on that item will be invalid.

Proxy which is a Body Corporate

Where a body corporate is appointed as your proxy, the representative of that body corporate attending the meeting must have provided an "Appointment of Corporate Representative" prior to admission. An Appointment of Corporate Representative form can be obtained from the company's securities registry.

STEP 3 SIGN THE FORM

The form must be signed as follows:

Individual: This form is to be signed by the securityholder.

Joint Holding: where the holding is in more than one name, all the securityholders should sign.

Power of Attorney: to sign under a Power of Attorney, you must have already lodged it with the registry. Alternatively, attach a certified photocopy of the Power of Attorney to this form when you return it.

Companies: this form must be signed by a Director jointly with either another Director or a Company Secretary. Where the company has a Sole Director who is also the Sole Company Secretary, this form should be signed by that person. Please indicate the office held by signing in the appropriate place.

STEP 4 LODGEMENT

Proxy forms (and any Power of Attorney under which it is signed) must be received no later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, therefore by **2:10pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016.** Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

Proxy forms may be lodged using the enclosed Reply Paid Envelope or:

■ Online www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2014

■ By Fax + 61 2 9290 9655

GPO Box 3993, Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

Sydney NOW 2001 Adsiral

Boardroom Pty Limited Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Attending the Meeting

In Person

Navigator Resources Limited ACN 063 366 487	
register. If this is incorre make the correction in sponsored by a broker sh	as it appears on the company's share ct, please mark the box with an "X" and the space to the left. Securityholders nould advise their broker of any changes. ot change ownership of your securities
PROXY FORM – 2014 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING	
STEP 1 APPOINT A PROXY	
I/We being a member/s of Navigator Resources Limited (Company) and entitled to attend and vote hereby appoint:	
the Chair of the Meeting (mark box)	
OR if you are NOT appointing the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy, please write the name of the person or body corporate (excluding appointing as your proxy below	g the registered securityholder) you are
or failing the individual or body corporate named, or if no individual or body corporate is named, the Chair of the Meeting as my/our prox Company to be held at Whittens & McKeough, Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 on Monday, 21 November adjournment of that meeting, to act on my/our behalf and to vote in accordance with the following directions or if no directions have been go	2016 at 2:10pm (AEDT) and at any
Chair of the Meeting authorised to exercise undirected proxies on remuneration related matters: If I/we have appointed the Chair of the Meeting becomes my/our proxy by default and I/we have not directed my/our proxy how to vote in respect of Resolution 1, I/we expre to exercise my/our proxy in respect of this Resolution even though Resolution 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the Company.	ssly authorise the Chair of the Meeting
The Chair of the Meeting will vote all undirected proxies in favour of all Items of business (including Resolution 1). If you wish to appoint with a direction to vote against, or to abstain from voting on an item, you must provide a direction by marking the 'Against' or 'Abstain' box	
STEP 2 VOTING DIRECTIONS * If you mark the Abstain box for a particular item, you are directing your proxy not to vote on your behalf on a show of he be counted in calculating the required majority if a poll is called.	ands or on a poll and your vote will not
Resolution 1 Adoption of the Remuneration Report	For Against Abstain*

STEP 3 SIGNATURE OF SECURITY This form must be signed to enable you			
Individual or Securityholder 1	Securityholder 2	Securityholder 3	
Sole Director and Sole Company Secretary	Director	Director / Company Secretary	
Contact Name	Contact Daytime Telephone	Date / / 2	016



By Mail Boardroom Pty Limited

GPO Box 3993

Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

+61 2 9290 9655 By Fax:

Online: www.boardroomlimited.com.au By Phone: (within Australia) 1300 737 760

(outside Australia) +61 2 9290 9600

PROXY FORM FOR THE 2015 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

For your vote to be effective it must be recorded **before 2:20pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016.**

☐ TO VOTE ONLINE

STEP 1: VISIT www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2015

STEP 2: Enter your Postcode OR Country of Residence (if outside Australia)

STEP 3: Enter your Voting Access Code (VAC):



BY SMARTPHONE

Scan QR Code using smartphone QR Reader App

TO VOTE BY COMPLETING THE PROXY FORM

STEP 1 APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

Indicate who you want to appoint as your Proxy.

If you wish to appoint the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy, mark the box. If you wish to appoint someone other than the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy please write the full name of that individual or body corporate. If you leave this section blank, or your named proxy does not attend the meeting, the Chair of the Meeting will be your proxy. A proxy need not be a security holder of the company. Do not write the name of the issuer company or the registered securityholder in the space.

Appointment of a Second Proxy

You are entitled to appoint up to two proxies to attend the meeting and vote. If you wish to appoint a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by contacting the company's securities registry or you may copy this form.

To appoint a second proxy you must:

(a) complete two Proxy Forms. On each Proxy Form state the percentage of your voting rights or the number of securities applicable to that form. If the appointments do not specify the percentage or number of votes that each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half your votes. Fractions of votes will be disregarded.

(b) return both forms together in the same envelope.

STEP 2 VOTING DIRECTIONS TO YOUR PROXY

To direct your proxy how to vote, mark one of the boxes opposite each item of business. All your securities will be voted in accordance with such a direction unless you indicate only a portion of securities are to be voted on any item by inserting the percentage or number that you wish to vote in the appropriate box or boxes. If you do not mark any of the boxes on a given item, your proxy may vote as he or she chooses. If you mark more than one box on an item for all your securities your vote on that item will be invalid.

Proxy which is a Body Corporate

Where a body corporate is appointed as your proxy, the representative of that body corporate attending the meeting must have provided an "Appointment of Corporate Representative" prior to admission. An Appointment of Corporate Representative form can be obtained from the company's securities registry.

STEP 3 SIGN THE FORM

The form must be signed as follows:

Individual: This form is to be signed by the securityholder.

Joint Holding: where the holding is in more than one name, all the securityholders should sian.

Power of Attorney: to sign under a Power of Attorney, you must have already lodged it with the registry. Alternatively, attach a certified photocopy of the Power of Attorney to this form when you return it.

Companies: this form must be signed by a Director jointly with either another Director or a Company Secretary. Where the company has a Sole Director who is also the Sole Company Secretary, this form should be signed by that person. Please indicate the office held by signing in the appropriate place.

STEP 4 LODGEMENT

Proxy forms (and any Power of Attorney under which it is signed) must be received no later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, therefore by 2:20pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016. Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

Proxy forms may be lodged using the enclosed Reply Paid Envelope or:

Online www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2015

By Fax + 61 2 9290 9655

Boardroom Pty Limited GPO Box 3993.

Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

Boardroom Pty Limited In Person

Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Attending the Meeting

Navinatas Dagası	and Limited	
Navigator Resour ACN 063 366 487	ces Limited	
	Your Address This is your address as it appears o register. If this is incorrect, please mark make the correction in the space to sponsored by a broker should advise the Please note, you cannot change owne using this form.	the box with an "X" and the left. Securityholders ir broker of any changes.
	PROXY FORM – 2015 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING	
STEP 1 APPO	INT A PROXY	
I/We being a member/s of	Navigator Resources Limited (Company) and entitled to attend and vote hereby appoint:	
the Chai	ir of the Meeting (mark box)	
OR if you are NOT appoin	inting the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy, please write the name of the person or body corporate (excluding the registered spelow	securityholder) you are
Company to be held at	body corporate named, or if no individual or body corporate is named, the Chair of the Meeting as my/our proxy at the Annual Whittens & McKeough, Level 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 on Monday, 21 November 2016 at 2:20p ing, to act on my/our behalf and to vote in accordance with the following directions or if no directions have been given, as the pro	m (AEDT) and at any
the Meeting becomes my/o	orised to exercise undirected proxies on remuneration related matters: If I/we have appointed the Chair of the Meeting as my/or lour proxy by default and I/we have not directed my/our proxy how to vote in respect of Resolution 1, I/we expressly authorise the in respect of this Resolution even though Resolution 1 is connected with the remuneration of a member of the key manager	ne Chair of the Meeting
	will vote all undirected proxies in favour of all Items of business (including Resolution 1). If you wish to appoint the Chair of the ainst, or to abstain from voting on an item, you must provide a direction by marking the 'Against' or 'Abstain' box opposite that res	
STEP 2 VOTIN	NG DIRECTIONS	
	mark the Abstain box for a particular item, you are directing your proxy not to vote on your behalf on a show of hands or on a poll ted in calculating the required majority if a poll is called.	and your vote will not
Resolution 1 Adoption	For a of the Remuneration Report	Against Abstain*

STEP 3 SIGNATURE OF SECURITY This form must be signed to enable you				
Individual or Securityholder 1	Securityholder 2	Securityholder	3	
Sole Director and Sole Company Secretary	Director	Director / Company S	Secretary	
Contact Name	Contact Daytime Telephone	Date	1	/ 2016



By Mail Boardroom Pty Limited

GPO Box 3993

Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

+61 2 9290 9655 By Fax:

Online: www.boardroomlimited.com.au By Phone: (within Australia) 1300 737 760

(outside Australia) +61 2 9290 9600

PROXY FORM FOR THE 2016 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

For your vote to be effective it must be recorded **before 2:30pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016.**

☐ TO VOTE ONLINE

BY SMARTPHONE

STEP 1: VISIT www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2016

STEP 2: Enter your Postcode OR Country of Residence (if outside Australia)

STEP 3: Enter your Voting Access Code (VAC):



Scan QR Code using smartphone QR Reader App

TO VOTE BY COMPLETING THE PROXY FORM

STEP 1 APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

Indicate who you want to appoint as your Proxy.

If you wish to appoint the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy, mark the box. If you wish to appoint someone other than the Chair of the Meeting as your proxy please write the full name of that individual or body corporate. If you leave this section blank, or your named proxy does not attend the meeting, the Chair of the Meeting will be your proxy. A proxy need not be a security holder of the company. Do not write the name of the issuer company or the registered securityholder in the space.

Appointment of a Second Proxy

You are entitled to appoint up to two proxies to attend the meeting and vote. If you wish to appoint a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by contacting the company's securities registry or you may copy this form.

To appoint a second proxy you must:

(a) complete two Proxy Forms. On each Proxy Form state the percentage of your voting rights or the number of securities applicable to that form. If the appointments do not specify the percentage or number of votes that each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half your votes. Fractions of votes will be disregarded.

(b) return both forms together in the same envelope.

STEP 2 VOTING DIRECTIONS TO YOUR PROXY

To direct your proxy how to vote, mark one of the boxes opposite each item of business. All your securities will be voted in accordance with such a direction unless you indicate only a portion of securities are to be voted on any item by inserting the percentage or number that you wish to vote in the appropriate box or boxes. If you do not mark any of the boxes on a given item, your proxy may vote as he or she chooses. If you mark more than one box on an item for all your securities your vote on that item will be invalid.

Proxy which is a Body Corporate

Where a body corporate is appointed as your proxy, the representative of that body corporate attending the meeting must have provided an "Appointment of Corporate Representative" prior to admission. An Appointment of Corporate Representative form can be obtained from the company's securities registry.

STEP 3 SIGN THE FORM

The form must be signed as follows:

Individual: This form is to be signed by the securityholder.

Joint Holding: where the holding is in more than one name, all the securityholders should sian.

Power of Attorney: to sign under a Power of Attorney, you must have already lodged it with the registry. Alternatively, attach a certified photocopy of the Power of Attorney to this form when you return it.

Companies: this form must be signed by a Director jointly with either another Director or a Company Secretary. Where the company has a Sole Director who is also the Sole Company Secretary, this form should be signed by that person. Please indicate the office held by signing in the appropriate place.

STEP 4 LODGEMENT

Proxy forms (and any Power of Attorney under which it is signed) must be received no later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, therefore by 2:30pm (AEDT) on Saturday, 19 November 2016. Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

Proxy forms may be lodged using the enclosed Reply Paid Envelope or:

Online www.votingonline.com.au/navagm2016

By Fax + 61 2 9290 9655

Boardroom Pty Limited GPO Box 3993.

Sydney NSW 2001 Australia

Boardroom Pty Limited In Person

Level 12, 225 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Attending the Meeting

Navigator Resources Limited ACN 063 366 487

		L	This is your address register. If this is incor make the correction is sponsored by a broker Please note, you can using this form.	rect, please mark n the space to should advise thei	the box with the left. Sec ir broker of ar	an "X" and curityholders ny changes.
	PROXY FO	DRM – 2016 ANNUAL GENI	ERAL MEETING			
STEP 1	APPOINT A PROXY					
I/We being a m	ember/s of Navigator Resources Limited	(Company) and entitled to attend and vote hereby	y appoint:			
	the Chair of the Meeting (mark box)					
OR if you are I	NOT appointing the Chair of the Meeting as our proxy below	s your proxy, please write the name of the persor	n or body corporate (excludi	ng the registered	securityholde	r) you are
appointing as y	oui proxy below					
Company to b	e held at Whittens & McKeough, Level	individual or body corporate is named, the Chair of 29, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 o vote in accordance with the following directions	on Monday, 21 November	er 2016 at 2:30pi	m (AEDT) a	
the Meeting be	comes my/our proxy by default and I/we ha	xies on remuneration related matters: If I/we have not directed my/our proxy how to vote in respense though Resolution 1 is connected with the relationship.	ect of Resolution 1, I/we exp	ressly authorise th	ne Chair of th	e Meeting
		favour of all Items of business (including Resolute an item, you must provide a direction by marking				our proxy
STEP 2	VOTING DIRECTIONS * If you mark the Abstain box for a particulation be counted in calculating the required marks.	ular item, you are directing your proxy not to vote of jority if a poll is called.	on your behalf on a show of	hands or on a poll	and your vot	e will not
				For	Against	Abstain*
Resolution 1	Adoption of the Remuneration Report					
Resolution 2	Re-election of Mr Malcolm Keefe as a Dir	ector				
Resolution 3	ASX Listing Rule 7.1A Approval of Future	Issue of Securities				
STEP 3	SIGNATURE OF SECURITY! This form must be signed to enable your					
Indi	vidual or Securityholder 1	Securityholder 2		Securityhol	lder 3	
Sole Direct	or and Sole Company Secretary	Director		Director / Compar	ny Secretary	
Contact Name		Contact Daytime Telephone		Date	/	/ 2016

Your Address